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Mr. Leslie Bowling
California Company Building
New Orleans, Louisiana

Dear Les:
In response to your recent request I am tabulating herein

our estimate of expenses for projection equipment for the forthcoming
convention of the G. C. A. G, S5,

1l Da Days
Projectors 1-3i"™ X 4" $4 .00 $12.00

2-=2" X 2" (35MM.) $8.00 $24.,00
Screens 1-9* X 12¢
- $16.00 $48.00
1-8' X 10
Personnel 1 operator at $3.00 per hour

est. 12 hours. ﬁgé,oo
Total Estimate 20,

In talking with Mr. Philpott it was decided to have both
a standard and a 35MM., size projector. Only one standard (3z" X 4")
projector is indicated for the reason that I offered our projector
to Jasper Ewing & Sons to use as a means of cutting down expenses.
You will also note that two projectors are to be used, one for the
current slides and one for possible reference slides,

I have been dealing with Jasper Ewing & Sons on the above
equipment,

The above estimate includes no public address equipment.
I have been given to understand that the equipment at the Roosevelt
is adequate.,

It was suggested to me that I get projector operators from
the various company men. That of course, would save money, but I
do not feel I am in any position to ask any of our company men,
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particularly since it appears that each man will be allowed only

1/2 day at the convention. I have not canvassed the other companies
for possible operators, and so far as I am concerned, I think it
best that we do not.

If satisfactory to you, the above estimate is the basis
on which I shall go ahead,.

I presume the Roosevelt is aware of the dates, hours, etc.,
for the technical sessions, As I understand the Thursday morning
session will be in the University Room and the remaining technical
sessions in the Grand Ball Room.

Please advise of any questions, etc., regarding the estimate.
I am giving a minimum of hours for the operator, but it is possible
that there may be several additional hours to allow setting up equip~-
ment, etc.

Yours very truly,

A3, EdIne sme

B. &, Bremer
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